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Section 1 - Bureau of Records and Hearinq Services Completes 

Docket No. 030'733-TC Date Docketed: 07/30/2003 T i t l e :  Cancellat ion by F lor ida Publ ic  Service Commission o f  PATS 

Company: Colony 14 Communications. Inc.  
Cer t i f i ca te  No. 8097 issued t o  Colony 14 Communications, 
Inc.  for v i o l a t i o n  of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C. ,  Regulatory 
Assessment Fees ; Telecommunications Companies. 
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JARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
[T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Where panels are assigned t h e  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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CCA, Official Document. , . 12/22/2003 1:31 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, December 22,2003 1:22 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date ,and Time: 

Filename / Path: 030733.vsm 

12/22/2003 1 :22:00 PM 
Docket Number: 030733-tc 

an order approving settlement has been moved to gc orders for issuance today 

thanks 
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